

Minister for Energy and Renewables
Minister for Parks and Heritage
Minister for Sport



Level 5, 4 Salamanca Place, HOBART TAS 7000 Australia
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia
Phone: +61 3 6165 7739
Email: minister.duigan@dpac.tas.gov.au

19th August 2026

Madeleine Ogilvie MP
Liberal Member for Clark
Via Clerk of the House of Assembly
haprocedure@parliament.tas.gov.au

Dear Ms Ogilvie

Thank you for your question in Parliament on 12th August 2026, on behalf of your constituent Nick from the Glenorchy area in relation to the Glenorchy Pool.

I am pleased to confirm the Tasmanian Government has played an important role in supporting the reopening of this much-valued community facility. The Government committed \$5 million to the Glenorchy War Memorial Pool precinct to help bring the existing facility up to the standard required for safe and accessible community use.

The Grant Deed for this funding has been executed and following confirmation that Glenorchy City Council had engaged Hutchinson Builders to undertake the required works, the full allocation of funding was provided to the project.

I am aware construction works commenced on site in July 2025, with significant upgrades being undertaken to ensure the facility can once again serve local families, schools, sporting groups and the broader community.

Council has been progressing the redevelopment and has indicated that the project is expected to be completed in time for the 2026 summer season. It is my understanding the pool is scheduled to reopen in early October this year, which is very welcome news for the Glenorchy community.

I know many residents have been eagerly awaiting the return of this important facility, and I look forward to seeing local families and swimmers enjoying the pool again very soon.

Yours sincerely

Hon Nick Duigan MLC
Minister for Sport